Columbia River

m (ROSS'NG DRAFT Meeting Agenda

MEETING TITLE:  Marine Drive Stakeholder Group

DATE: Tuesday, December 16, 2008, 9:00 — 11:00 a.m.

INVITEES: Bob Russell, Bob Sallinger, Cheryl Twete, Corky Colliier, Jeff Nudelman, Jeff Stuhr
Joe Zehnder, Kate Deane, Kathryn Williams, Kurt Redd, Lainie Smith, Neil
McFarlane, Paul Smith, Shayna Rehberg, Steve Bates, Steve Rupert, Val Humble,
Walter Valenta

LOCATION: Expo Center (Hall D Room 203/204)
TIME AGENDA ITEM LEAD STAFF ACTION
9:00 Additions/deletions to the agenda David Knowles
9:05 Approval of 11.12.08 Meeting Notes David Knowles
9:20 Alternative Southern Alignment analysis Alex Dupey
9:30 Summary Memorandum and Draft David Knowles
Recommendation

360/737-2726 503/256-2726 WWW.COLUMBIARIVERCROSSING.ORG 700 WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 300, VANCOUVER, WA 98660



Columbia River

"(ROSS'NG Draft Meeting Minutes

MEETING: Marine Drive Stakeholders Meeting

MEETING DATE:  Wednesday, November 12, 2008

ATTENDEES: Stakeholder Group Members in Attendance

Lainie Smith Oregon Department of Transportation
Paul Smith Portland Department of Transportation
Kate Deane Portland Development Commission

Mark Raggett
Steve Bates

Corky Collier
Walter Valenta
Susie Lahsere
Mary Coolidge
Jeff Nudelman
Kurt Redd
Cheryl Twete

Jeff Stuhr
Shayna Rehberg

Val Humble

Steve Rupert
Ken Kirse

Others in Attendance
David Knowles
Alex Dupey
Katie King
Carla Shown
Casey Liles
Chris Bailey
Gavin Oien
Zachary Horowitz
Carley Francis

City of Portland

Redmond Heavy Hauling, CRC FWG,
COP FWG

Columbia Corridor Association
Bridgeton Neighborhood Association
Port of Portland

Audubon Society of Portland

Harsch Investments

Diversified Marine

Metropolitan Exposition Recreation
Comm.

CRC Urban Design Advisory Group
CRC Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory
Committee

East Columbia Neighborhood
Association

Kenton Neighborhood Association
TriMet

David Evans and Associates
David Evans and Associates
David Evans and Associates
Diversified Marine

Columbia River Crossing (CRC)
Expo Center

CRC

CRC

CRC

The meeting began at 9:00 am and was facilitated by David Knowles and Alex Dupey.

Introduction

e David Knowles welcomed everyone and provided introductory comments. Each stakeholder introduced

themselves and who they represent.

Project Update

e David said that the Marine Drive Stakeholder Group last met about six weeks ago, where we talked about
what the participants’ desired the outcome of the process would be and what success was. Participants gave

a full range of issues, many of which may have seemed irreconcilable.

360/737-2726

503/256-2726

1

WWW.COLUMBIARIVERCROSSING.ORG

700 WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 300, VANCOUVER, WA 98660



MARINE DRIVE STAKEHOLDERS MEETING NOVEMBER 12, 2008

David said he and CRC met with the freight working groups (both for the Columbia River Crossing and City of
Portland), the CRC Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee, the City of Portland, Port of Portland, the CRC
Technical Study Group. MERC also hosted a land-use meeting that include CRC, Metro and City staff to take a
look at land use opportunities that exist in the area. The focus was on MERC's property, though others were
considered as well.

Cheryl said that MERC has started working on updating the conditional use master plan for Expo. The process
of defining the Marine Drive interchange is important, as the alignment decision will be fundamental in
deciding the future of Expo. MERC has devoted the last few months to seeing what the different options
would impact, and have focused on financial impacts. They had their first internal meeting on the Master
Plan, looking at the various development possibilities in terms of the alignment options and what Expo
requires to succeed. Cheryl passed out an early-stage handout concerning what might happen for the future
describing some of the guiding principals that will guide MERC.

Cheryl identified some things that are important for Expo Center: presence of a “front door”, parking, I-5
connections, delivering attendees, etc. Expo is one of very few self-supporting public entities in the country,
and might look at private-public partnerships, public-public partnerships...they want to make full use of their
50+ acres. They'd like to re-cast the current Expo image and incorporate connectivity between Expo and the
waterfront and the wetlands as an amenity to Expo visitors and local residents. They need to focus on traffic
management for move-in days and for visitor days and would like to emphasize transit use, but also need
sufficient parking for peak-use days.

Paul asked to what degree MERC is going to work with Metro or with Metro’s TOD plan. Cheryl said that this
was a good point as Metro owns the property Expo sits on. There’s been reorganization over at Metro, and
MERC has been working on establishing connections with Metro. David thanked Cheryl for the overview.

Schedule

Alex indicated that there is a revised schedule in the meeting packets. At the next meeting, tentatively Dec.
3rd, Alex said that we will have a completed matrix.

Paul asked if it were possible to put together some kind of technical memo describing the alternatives in
addition to the Matrix, which would make differences little more apparent. He would like something to bring
to the city and other officials. They’re setting a city meeting on the Marine Drive Interchange on Dec. 15th,
and would like to see something pulled together for it. David asked if this was a broader-reaching meeting or
just covering Marine Drive. Paul said that it was just about Marine Drive, as it’s a very important interchange
for Portland.

Alex wanted to point out that the Southern (2) alignment hasn’t changed. The central alignment is a
modification of the diagonal alignment, and was developed in response to what we heard about providing a
freight corridor that still opens up some development opportunities on the east side. It shifts the original
southern alignment from the west side of Expo to the east side. There are impacts to Expo with this option,
but it removes the intersection that was sitting on top of the Harsch properties.

Jeff asked where these new drawings come from? To me they just showed up. Alex responded that there
were a lot of issues with the original southern alignment—the intent was to take the best of the Southern
Alignment and minimize the worst. David said that there’s always been a Diagonal Alignment and that the
Central Alignment is a refinement of that.

Paul said that he was glad that Jeff asked this—he also doesn’t understand where these come from. Paul
asked David whether the Diagonal was refined into the Central, adding that he doesn’t have a problem with
that. In the last meeting, there were two 45 mph curves that had impact on the Harsch property. Paul said
that they asked for an alternative, not a replacement—that they wanted to look at both southern options, not
lose one. He asked why it was decided to replace them, given that there were subtle differences. David said
that it was our understanding in meeting with the City that only one southern alignment would be evaluated.
There may have been a misunderstanding in this meeting. Paul had said that he wanted a southern alignment
that would be more acceptable, and this is where Southern 2 came from.

David said that traffic analysis has been done on these three alignments. It would take more time to go back
and do the second southern alignment. He’s not sure it's worthwhile, and would like to know the advantage
of getting the info out at this point. Paul said that they’ve been working on this for 6-8 months. They asked



SEPTEMBER 24™, 2008 MARINE DRIVE STAKEHOLDERS
MEETING

purposely for the two 45 MPH curves, while the other alignment opens up the most property. The previous
Southern alignment opened up the most land and had the highest speeds.

Walter asked how long the number crunching takes. Work has already been done on these three. Alex said
that it would probably take another a week and a half of work. Walter said that you either try to make it work
or make it fail. It seemed to him that the CRC wants it to fail.

David said than what he heard from several people is that most of these alignments were not real options—
they impact a lot of property or have intersections that don’t make sense.

Susie said that in her view, these alternatives represent good brackets of what’s possible. She was trying to
understand if the zoning should change in any of these areas. Mark said that the zoning would stay the same.
Walter said that his idea of zoning follows along with Expo’s handout. Walter’s idea is that it’s the same as it is
now, just better. If Expo is significantly harmed, then that’s a bad thing.

Susie asked if an analysis would be possible of what impact changing the zoning might have, in order to know
what the implications for the future would be. David said that we were given the assumption at an earlier
meeting that the land use would not change. Susie asked what information was used and which traffic model.
Alex responded that the traffic modeling used the 2030 Metro model.

Lainie said that from ODOT'’s perspective, they would like to preserve the traffic movement of the area. In this
sense, zoning is integral to the issue. Maybe even just giving an allowance of ‘we could allow this much more
traffic’ through here. She knows that some of these lands that may be opened up are owned by ODOT, and
ODOT won't sell it if they think that future uses will negatively affect traffic.

Paul said that zoning has always been something to look at. This is a sophisticated issue, and as the group
continues to meet the possibilities need to be discussed. Mark pointed out that nobody’s talking about the
zoning changing, and there are no plans to do so at the city. Over 100-150 years, maybe, but right now no.
Susie said that she is picking on this issue because it's important to work with the idea that it could be
changed.

Corky said that the group is really talking about the use of the area, and further development of the area
would lead to more traffic.

Bob said that he would be afraid of the impact of development on freight. It would be good to see an overlay
of who owns what. Alex said that this information is on the images that were handed out, just very small.
Generally, the zoning is consistent on the west side of the interchange and is zoned IG2.

Bob said that he’d also like to see the design exceptions identified—this seems critical. The current bridge
doesn’t meet AASHTO standards, and that’s a concern. For the ODOT, the phasing of the project is important.
It would be great for the trucking/freight industry to know what this is. David said that this is a larger issue
that should be addressed off-line.

Susie observed that if there is any front door to the port, this is it. She thinks this is a good process and helps
to sort through this issue.

Evaluation Matrix

Alex said that at the last meeting, the Stakeholder group came up with a list of issues from transportation to
safety to land use to environmental concerns. DEA took the list and asked the Stakeholders and the Technical
Study Group what the important issues were and then did their best to come up with the criteria to provide
that information.

The traffic analysis shows that all of the alignments are better than the No-build alignment. The Standard and
Central alignments function about the same, while the Southern (2) Alignment is at least 30-40 percent slower
than the other two alignments.

Steve asked if the Southern (2) Alignment has signalized intersections and how this affects the traffic analysis.
Alex said that it’s taken into account. Zach said that the traffic signals would be synchronized.

Steve pointed out that because of the grade and the speeds, on rainy windy days, it would be even slower
than the model indicates. His concern is that this isn’t included in the model.

Walter asked where the signals were. Lainie suggested that it would be helpful to have little symbols on the
maps.

Bob asked if the truck volume growth rate for Marine Drive is higher than the average for the Metro travel
demand model, which was used to derive the data. Zach said that growth rates are taken into account by the




MARINE DRIVE STAKEHOLDERS MEETING NOVEMBER 12, 2008

Metro traffic model. Lainie said that it would be helpful to have a scale on these. Traffic flow might be further
complicated by what movements would be allowed and the type of signal at the second intersection on the
Southern (2) Alignment. Zach responded that yes, traffic flow could be affected if the intersection was
designed as right-in, right-out only. A lot of the traffic type is driven by the day of the week: weekend golf
traffic, etc. CRC tried to do an apples-to-apples comparison.

e Cheryl asked that since access is being discussed, she wanted to talk about access for Expo—it’s critical that
full access is available to the western side, as Expo will sometimes have literally hundreds of trucks on the
western side on the Expo buildings.

e JeffS. said that in the top boxes (1st page of matrix), it's confusing as the numbers look like they’re more in
the 10% difference rather than the 40% described. Alex said that the difference is the distances of the
measured travel time.

e Susie said that she had a modeling question: Is the behavior of trucks taken into account? Zach affirmed that
you'll see a difference in the traffic simulation model between the time needed to stop and start for trucks vs.
cars. Paul said that the truck portion is addressed in seconds and that this is kind of confusing. David asked
what he would suggest. Paul said that they were really concerned about what the truck delay is, rather than
the commuters.

e JeffS. said that it’s confusing about how much delay is assigned to a slower curve rather than a signalized
intersection. When a truck nears 45 MPH curves, does it make a significant change? Zach said that if you'll
look at the delay on the Southern (2). the Central and Standard, and roughly assigned a 1/3 of the total delay
to each possible delay type (signalized intersections, design speed of curves and travel distance), there’s
reduction in delay for 45 mph curves, which is somewhat offset by the increase in travel distance.

e Bob said that there’s also a safety criteria—faster speeds = more crashes.

e Steve R. asked if the measurements were from the edge of the improvements or from an actual location. Zach
said that it’s more or less from where the trip generator pulls from—indeterminate and varies for the different
measurements.

e Alex discussed the geometric conditions of the alternatives. In general, all the alignments meet highway
design standards, though some are more ideal. In Central/Southern (2) Alignments, the alignments are a bit
more ideal than the Standard. A potential design exception may be required MLK Jr./I-5 NB movement under
the Standard Alignment for grade.

e Lainie said that in terms of standards, what isn’t shown on the Matrix is the access spacing standards and the
interchange pacing standards. Central/Standard has more space between interchanges.

e Walter asked what the curve/speed is on the on-ramps/off-ramps. Alex said that they’re pretty much all 10
mph, 35-40 mph coming around the curve onto the freeway.

e JeffS. stated that coming southbound onto Marine Drive; Intersection C could potentially back up...

e Paul said that concerning trucks slowing everything down—didn’t CRC staff go through the entire movement
and other factors (grade, acceleration)—is it all taken into account on the first page in the model? Zach said
that it was, to a certain extent. Gavin explained that the grades are all essentially the same, there are very
small differences between the options. The comparison has to do with curve speed and stopping.

e Paul said that what City of Portland wanted was for CRC to consider the truck trip from one end to another,
taking everything into account. It’s very intricate to find out what exactly might happen. David said that it
seems that that answer might be more qualitative than what could be distinguished by a model. Paul said that
currently, it seems more like a traffic model than a truck model. Paul would just suggest doing just that and
getting back to us. Alex said that the model uses up to 10 different vehicle types and does take various vehicle
types into account.

¢ Alex moved onto the intersections section of the Matrix. The standard and central alignments have one
intersection, at Force Avenue, meeting AASHTO standards. Southern (2) would not meet AASHTO standards,
as the intersections are on the curve. Lainie asked what this meant. Gavin explained that AASHTO says to
avoid intersections on curves, and Southern (2) violates that, as well as speed. Steve pointed out that the
Southern (2) has driveways bracketing the intersections that also don’t meet AASHTO standards.

e Lainie asked, on the central alignment, the impact on the Expo property is not clear to her as the ramp is up in
the air. Alex said that the usage is still there, it’s true, but it’s a large structure in the middle of the parcel and



SEPTEMBER 24™, 2008 MARINE DRIVE STAKEHOLDERS
MEETING

creates irregularly shaped lots. Steve asked if the grade structure starts half-way through the parking lot
(ves).

Steve asked if the access for Ross Island Sand and Gravel created a design exception, entering on a 45 mph
curve. Alex said that this was true.

Alex asked that the group move to wetlands. All alternatives have potential to affect wetland L and M near
the interchange. The key issue is how it affects the Vanport wetlands and its buffer. The Southern (2)
Alignment affects the buffer, as does the Central, but the Central Alignment may not affect the cottonwood
stand. Jeff S. asked if the problem was that the interchange would hit the trees or the buffer. Alex said that
the trees are within the buffer, which would have an impact on the wildlife habitat. The stand is mature and
would be difficult to replace.

Margi Lifsey agreed that it would be very difficult to replace—the cottonwood stand is unique and important
to the healthy ecosystem of the Vanport wetlands. The Southern (2) Alignment would have the most impact
to the wetlands and buffer and would likely require a 9 to 1 replacement ratio, and affect shading, migration
etc. There is an existing conservation easement on the property, which is a legal hurdle. Would have to work
closely with the Port and Multnomah County, as it’s a highly functional area.

David clarified that the Southern (2) Alignment does not impact the Port’s property but does impact the
buffer.

Alex discussed constructability staging and functionality during construction. The Standard alignment is
constructed in the same place as the current structures. There would have to be detours. Central and
Southern (2) are built away from the existing interchange, so it would be possible to leave the current
interchange intact until while constructing the new interchange.

Bob asked if it is possible to build the bridge without the interchange, or to build the interchange later.
Obviously it all ties into the north...from a constructability point of view. Gavin said that the CRC was looking
at that, but didn’t know yet, from a big picture perspective. Bob asked if we will we have an answer to this
before this is over. David said that no, the group is just looking at this from a design perspective. If it were
decided to break up the project for money reasons, he would assume the bridge would be built to
accommodate the addition. Bob asked about the differences in grade and their effect. Gavin said that the
existing/proposed freeway grade matches, and that the CRC is close to matching horizontally and vertically at
Marine Drive. Bob asked if that meant that the Southern (2) Alignment would be easier to phase. Gavin said
yes, they would be easier to phase.

Jeff N. saw that there’s a row describing cost and asked if that will be addressed. David said CRC is working on
that.

Jeff S. said that he would be curious to see the funding for other interchanges based on comparison. David
said that he didn’t know if that would be helpful, as there are different goals and basics for the different
interchanges.

Casey said that the CRC will provide costs for these alternatives. For the project at large, costs won’t be ready
until spring. He said that they may be able to come up with a base for this interchange and some assumptions.
Carla of Diversified Marine pointed out that they were impacted in the tier 2 processes. She was surprised
that Ross Island hasn’t been included. Diversified Marine will be impacted and she feels like their rental of the
ODOT property hasn’t been addressed, nor that the local roads and biking and the retaining wall is pressed up
against their property. She’d also like to see what their access would be in the Standard alignment. David said
that these will be addressed more in depth once the matrix is more finalized.

Corky was curious about safety numbers with the different intersections. Alex said that they did look at it
more from a qualitative perspective for the intersections. Corky said they’ll have to look further into roll-over
stats, etc. for accidents for the different alignments. Corky said that it can be done in a qualitative way—he’d
like to see what that is, as he thinks there will be significant differences.

Steve R. said, looking at the Southern (2) Alignment, there’s additional signals, speed issues, and access issues.
He wished he could see the map a little more west...so it went to the west of the Harsch properties—to look
into a different place to have a farther western connection. Steve R. said that he would be interested in
seeing some more information about that. David said that they’d see if that were possible, though he was a
little reluctant to have another design option.




MARINE DRIVE STAKEHOLDERS MEETING NOVEMBER 12, 2008

. Val asked if there was ever consideration to run it all the way west through the railroads. Susie said that
many years ago, it was. The Audubon Society said no—that it is an important heron rookery. The City and
ODOT agreed to look at it in the current configuration. This was 15-20 years ago. Walter said that yes, this
was before the Harsch properties were built.

e Alex said that since we didn’t have time to get to all the details on the Matrix, everybody in attendance should
be sure to contact him with questions, comments, suggestions. Shayna asked if this information could be
available online. Alex said that yes, we can have it on the CRC website, and the link would be emailed out
later.

e Steve R. was curious about why the Southern (2) Alignment is kept on the table since it’s fatally flawed. David
said that he was not sure they’re fatally flawed as all of options have their challenges and assets. Corky said
that he saw what Steve meant, with this opportunity, but there are still private property impacts,
environmental impacts, and railroad impacts. Maybe somebody could do a quick analysis of the pros and cons
of a new option connecting farther to west—it would be a really nice road. Steve R. said that he thought the
point was to find the 100 year solution, not the quick and easy. Walter suggested that there be a 5-minute
look at this possible ‘new’ alignment at the next meeting—if it makes as much sense as these others, why not?
Jeff N. said that the group might as well look at all options. Yes there are time restrictions, but we shouldn’t
be handcuffed. Steve said that in terms of safety, he would support looking at the next option.



Columbia River
Bl CROSSING DRAFT
MARINE DRIVE INTERCHANGE
ALIGNMENT RECOMMENDATION PROCESS

DRAFT SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND STAKEHOLDER RECOMMENDATION

BACKGROUND

Project Background

The Columbia River Crossing project, a joint project of the Oregon and Washington State
departments of transportation, released a Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) in May
2008 for the five mile project area including seven interchanges. The Draft EIS proposes three
alignment options for reconstruction of the Marine Drive interchange. There are many views
among interested parties about which of the three alternatives is the best. Interested parties
include nearby property owners, the City of Portland, the Oregon Department of Transportation
(ODOT), Metro, TriMet, Port of Portland, the adjacent neighborhoods, and environmental
advocacy groups. As the CRC Project advances towards preparation of a Final EIS, it is
necessary to select a preferred interchange design to include in the Final EIS.

To evaluate the options and develop a preferred alignment among the different interests, the
CRC created a decision-making process that included the formation of a Stakeholder Group and
a Technical Study Group.

This report summarizes the process, technical findings and the conclusions reached by the
Stakeholder Group.

Alignment Recommendation Process

The Marine Drive Interchange Alignment Recommendation Process is one component of the
CRC Project. CRC and local project partners convened the Technical Study Group (TSG) and the
Stakeholder Group (SG). The TSG includes entities with technical expertise —ODOT, City of
Portland, Port of Portland, and MERC—and focused on evaluating technical information. The SG
includes nearby property owners, neighborhood representatives, government representatives,
and advocates for environmental issues and urban design. Not every interested or affected party
is a member of the SG. However, the group membership represents each of the potential impacts
due to a redesign of the Marine Drive interchange. (See Appendix A for a list of the members of
each group.)

The Marine Drive Interchange Design Recommendation Process was led by CRC. Staff facilitated
the meetings, regularly communicated with the stakeholders and conducted technical analysis.
Through the TSG and SG meetings, design refinements were made to the alignments that
resulted in four alignments being considered in this process. The TSG and SG reviewed technical
findings and considered competing interests. Their design recommendation will be forwarded to
the Sponsor Agency Senior Staff (SASS).

Stakeholder Group Charge

The Stakeholder Group was asked to work to help identify an alternative that best accommodates
the needs and interests of multiple private and public agency stakeholders. The SG reviewed
work and recommendations forwarded by the TSG and provided comments back to the TSG.
Identifying the best alignment has required detailed analysis of traffic characteristics, exploration
of land use opportunities, and identification of other potential benefits and challenges for each
alignment option.

12/12/2008 1



Summary of Alternatives

Marine Drive and the current interchange are located adjacent to the North Portland Harbor. The
four alternatives offer various options for aligning the Marine Drive interchange and for
addressing the land use and transportation benefits of the project:

The Standard Alignment (Exhibit 1) places the improvements in the same general location as
the existing facility. The Standard Alignment is generally supported by parties interested in
having the interchange function for freight movement and is the product of substantial design
input from the freight community. However, Marine Drive in its current alignment separates
vacant and potentially re-developable land uses from a waterfront amenity. The standard
alignment has less support from parties interested in providing more potential for connecting to
the river.

Two options for a more southerly alignment place Marine Drive to the South of the Expo Center
and north of the Vanport wetlands. Southern Alignments 1 and 2 (Exhibits 2 and 3,
respectively) locate the interchange south of the major land uses. These alternatives are viewed
less favorably by freight and environmental interests because of the extra curves, slower speeds,
and proximity to the wetlands. However, the southern alignments allow better access potential to
the North Portland Harbor and perhaps some additional developable land on the east side of the
existing light rail station. The southern alignments are attractive to those who see an opportunity
to change the urban form of the area over the long term.

A fourth option, the Central Alignment (Exhibit 4), is an attempt to provide both freight and land
use benefits. It would move a portion of the interchange away from the North Portland Harbor to
the same location as the southern alignments and could provide some development opportunities
east of the existing light rail station; however, impacts to redevelopment potential could be altered
by bisecting the Expo Center parking area.

FINDINGS

The following are the key findings identified in the transportation, land use, and environmental
analysis.

Geometry

» The Standard, Central, and Southern (1) alignments all provide similar levels of
improvement. The Southern (2) alignment provides some improvement but not to the
same degree as the other three.

e The Standard, Central, and Southern (1) alignments meet ODOT access control
standards for the Force Avenue full intersection unlike the Southern (2) alignment.

» The Standard, Central, and Southern (1) alignments all provide about an equal level of
improvement with respect to design speed, meet National Highway System (NHS)
standards, and meet the driver’s expectation for the type of facility. The Southern (2)
Alignment does not meet NHS standards or meet driver expectation for this type of
facility.

Transportation

» Travel time differences and vehicle/truck delay between the alignments are not
substantial on a per trip basis, but they are considerable when measured cumulatively
(for AM and PM peak hours).

e The Standard Alignment is the fastest of the alignments, followed by the Central,
Southern (1), and Southern (2) alignments. The Southern (2) Alignment performs about

COLUMBIA RIVER CROSSING MARINE DRIVE INTERCHANGE DESIGN PROJECT 2
DRAFT SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND STAKEHOLDER RECOMMENDATION



DRAFT

60 percent slower (50-60 seconds slower per trip, depending on movement) than the
Standard Alignment at the peak hour.

The Standard Alignment is the fastest for trucks, followed by the Central and Southern (1)
alignments, which were slightly slower (between 1 and 10 percent, depending on
direction of travel). The Southern (2) Alignment is between 35 and 44 percent slower than
the Standard Alignment, depending on direction of travel.

Multimodal

Access

There are no differences between the alignments in regard to transit, pedestrian, or
bicycle accessibility.

The access locations and types for this process were assumed by the CRC and evaluated based
on ODOT'’s access control standards. Access will also be discussed further in ODOT'’s IAMP
process.

All of the alignments will affect access for Diversified Marine and Ross Island Sand and
Gravel, particularly the Standard Alignment, although the Standard Alignment preserves
existing access to the Expo Center and Harsch Investments along Force Avenue. Some
access to Diversified Marine and Ross Island Sand and Gravel is assumed to be
provided under all of the options.

Both Southern alignments eliminate access for the Expo Center along Force Avenue and
potentially affect loading and unloading at the south garage used for large vehicles. The
southeastern access would be maintained.

Both Southern alignments cut off access to the Expo Center overflow parking located
south of South Access Drive.

The Southern alignments would improve access to the levee and bike path, because
Marine Drive would be located south of the Expo Center.

Land Uses

The land west of I-5 is zoned IG-2, a heavy industrial zone that allows only limited local
service retail uses. Office uses are limited to those needed to support the primary
industrial activity on the site.

The City of Portland’s representatives confirm that they are not considering any change
in zoning from IG-2.

The area is designated as regionally significant industrial land, which signifies Metro’s
intention that it should remain as an industrial use.

There is a MAX station located at the eastern end of the MERC ownership. The Metro
2040 Growth Concept identifies the area around the MAX station as a station area
community.

ODOT owns 1.6 acres not occupied by freeway right-of-way. This land is currently leased
to Diversified Marine, which uses the property for storage.

The Southern and Central alignments would not use approximately 6.5 acres of land on
the west side of the freeway that is currently used for the Marine Drive interchange ramp
system. CRC has considered using this site for stormwater management purposes.
Because it is adjacent to the MAX station, this land was also identified as an area that
may have value as a development site.

MERC owns approximately 60 acres in the interchange area. It operates under a
conditional use master plan that was last updated in 2001 and must be updated every 10
years. MERC is currently working on updating its plan. The preliminary plans propose a
much more intense development pattern than currently exists; the plans have been
shared with the City of Portland Bureau of Planning and will be shared with the SG on
December 16"

COLUMBIA RIVER CROSSING MARINE DRIVE INTERCHANGE DESIGN PROJECT 3
DRAFT SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND STAKEHOLDER RECOMMENDATION



	Meeting Agenda - December 16, 2008

	Meeting Minutes - November 12, 2008 



